

Projects

LGBTQ...A SOCIAL INQUIRY

Done research on the topic LGBTQ...A SOCIAL INQUIRY. Through this study the researcher tried to identify about the attitude of society towards LGBTQ community and also analysed about the social recognition and acceptance of these community in our society.

Skills

- Good communication
- Rapport building
- Problem solving
- Decision making
- Good leadership

Contact

- **&** 8848863817
- shilpajayanmuttar99@gmail.com
- Panayasheril (H) Muttar po

Alappuzha, PIN:689574

SHILPA JAYAN

SOCIAL WORKER

As a social worker my objective is to utilise my technical skills and provide a professional service to clients by applying and honing my knowledge and working in a challenging and motivating working environment

Education

2020-2022

St. Gregorios college of social sciences, Parumala

Master of social work

2018-2020

Marthoma college, Thiruvalla

Bsc.Botany

July 2017

Kerala State Rutronix, changanasheri

Diploma in computer applications

Experience

Abilities india expo
 Deshaabhimaani road, kaloor : Program coordinator (08-03-2023-08-05-2023)

 HLL Lifecare Itd poojappura thiruvananthapuram : Project coordinator (02-12-2022-03-03-2023)

Muttar Grama Panchayat
 Social work trainee (22-03-2021-09-04-2021)

- TRADA, Manganam po, kottayam social work trainee (24-04-2022-23-04-2022)
- St.Gregorios medical mission hospital, parumala social work trainee (21-06-2022-27-08-2022)
- **St.Thomas Hospital, Chethippuzha** social work trainee (01-09-2022-01-10-2022)
- Madras medical mission hospital, Chennai social work trainee (15-11-2022-16-12-2022)

Reference

Fr.Renny thomas - "St.gregorios college of social science parumala"

Principal

9895496565